

MINUTES OF January 12, 2025 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The first meeting of 2025 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:03 PM, with nineteen (19) members in attendance. Five (5) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u>: Members present included Steve Dellinger, Ralph Spayd, Cor Engelen, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Rich Trexler, Joe Clark, Aaron Wolfe, Larry and Bonnie Mellott, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Jack Butler, Pam Preston, Rich Larrick, and Steve Rineer.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Bonnie Mellott correctly answered the trivia question.
- 3. The first name tag drawing of 2025 was conducted. The selected member (Jim Brewer) was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$20 for the drawing at the February 2025 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

\triangleright	01-15	05:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Oregon Dairy, 2900 Oregon Pike. Lititz
۶	02-01	10:00am	CCC	McDonalds 1788 Columbia Ave. Columbia
\triangleright	02-09	03:00pm	Club Meeting	Centerville Diner
\triangleright	02-19	05:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Twisted Sisters, 47 N. Main St., Manheim
\triangleright	03-01	10:00am	000	Burger King, Columbia
\triangleright	03-09	03:00pm	Club Meeting	Centerville Diner
	03-19	05:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Hayloft Ice Cream, 95 S. Groffdale Rd., Leola
	03-22	05:45pm	Road Trip Dinner	Location TBD

- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - > November 2024 and December 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - > The Checking Account Ending Balance was provided.
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
 - WEB Update (Dennis) The last issue of the British Marque will be in May 2025. Dennis will be looking for more people to help with the website.
 - Membership (Larry) 129 members have renewed so far. Dennis has sent out "final notices" to the remaining 23.
 - > Car Shows (Charlie) No lists generated yet this year.

- Road Trips (Gregg) No report.
- > Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve) No inquiries last month.
- > TOB and Beyond (Andy) To be discussed at the upcoming Board of Directors' Meeting.
- Club liaisons Ralph will be soliciting liaisons for other clubs to plan events. Pam has agreed to represent the A-H Club.

8. Old Business:

- Holiday Banquet Recap Great day! We'll do it again next year (the date is already booked).
- "Join Me" Key Events –

0	Covered Bridge Tour	May 3 Sat	1pm	Dennis	After CCC
0	Carlisle Imports	May 16/17 Fri/Sat		Pam	Meet at Event
0	Hellertown Car Show	June 8 Sunday			TBD
0	Joint Summer Picnic	June 12 Thursday	11am	Ralph	Rocky Ridge
0	Golden Age Air Museum	June 15? Sunday	8am	Steve R.	TBD
0	PVGP	July 18/20 Fri/Sun		Jim H.	TBD
0	Watkins Glenn VGP Festival	Sept 4 -6 Thur/Sun		Charlie	TBD
0	Hunt Country Classic	October 13 Sunday		Gregg S.	TBD

9. New Business:

- A Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for 7 PM on January 23rd at the "epicenter" (Gloria and Larry's house).
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - > Deb E. drove the MINI (the TC wouldn't start).
 - > Dennis reported that Owen's Midget is running!
 - Since the second second
 - Gloria reported that the MG "was great". The MINI was recently at Steffy's in Leola to get the oil leaks repaired.
 - Pam reported that Kim de Bourbon from Keystone was in touch about getting a shared tent at Carlisle Import again this year. Everyone should register under the "British Motor Car Club".
 - > Joe Clark is currently working on the interior of the MGA.

- Trex found another possible Ice Cream Nite location Greco's Italian Ices and Homemade Ice Cream (on East Kleine Lane in Lititz).
- > Larry M. bought a 1969 Mark I Sprite (purchased in Northern NY).
- Charlie passed around a copy of a recent Sacred Octagon (T Register) Magazine. It included pics of Cor and Charlies cars from last year's Watkins Glen event.
- 11. The next meeting will be on February 9th at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger

January 2025 Meeting Minutes - WEBSITE.docx